Tracx Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 2:48 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 112-1179119-9225850

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Jeff Bickel

Deliver to 2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

items in order 1

Total $237.32

Approved items

Zurn Wilkins 1" 350XL Double Check
T Backflow Preventer, with SAE Flare Test
Fitting
$237.32 | Qty: 1




7/29/25, 2:32 PM Zurn Wilkins 17 350XL Double Check Backflow Preventer, with SAE Flare Test Fitting: Amazon.com; Industrial & Scientific

#i = 1 backflow preventer
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